
From: Jenifer Johnson
To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Bryan Schroeder Application - AHAC, Health, Planning 3-13-2024
Date: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 12:23:07 PM

Name: Bryan Schroeder

Home Address: 81 Juneberry Dr, Chapel Hill, NC, 27516, USA

Mailing Address: 81 Juneberry Dr, Chapel Hill, NC, 27516, USA

Home Phone: 8436933747

Cell Phone: 

Email Address: bryan.schroeder.rn@gmail.com

What District do you reside in? District 4

Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? No

If yes, which ones? 

Please select up to THREE boards or committees on which you are willing to serve:
Affordable_Housing_Advisory_Com,Board_of_Health,Planning_Board

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? I am dedicated to improving access to high-quality
healthcare that is available to everyone in Chatham County. I believe in working together with
trusted individuals and established networks to promote trust and care between healthcare
practitioners and the community. My goal is to enhance community health and provide greater
access to quality healthcare for the growing population of the county, regardless of where they
live or work.

Education/Experience: I have dedicated over a decade of my life to nursing, having worked in
various settings such as community, emergency, and intensive care environments. My passion
for healthcare led me to become an active community organizer with CORE since September
2023. I have been working tirelessly with community members to identify and address barriers
to healthcare, including but not limited to access to medical facilities due to transportation,
limited availability of healthcare providers, and lack of after-hours care. 

Name of Employer: CORE

Address of Employer: PO Box 1043 Pittsboro, NC 27312

Position: Community Organizer 

Work Phone: 9193682209

Civic Involvement: CORE Chatham Health Alliance 
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Gender: Male

Ethnic Origin/Race: White_non-Hispanic

Year of Birth: 1987

Attachments:


